



SPECIAL
SYSTEM
SERVICES

**100 Mahogany Way
Upper Gwynedd, PA 19446
(215) 699-4427**

July 16, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: James R. Burtle, Experimental Licensing Branch Chief

Subject : Expedite Request: FCC Form 442 File # 0205-EX-PL-2009 Conf # EL217993

Dear Mr. Burtle,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this morning. The above application is for the licensee, Cape May Court House and it is on behalf of the County of Cape May, NJ and all of the participating Public Safety agencies, as evidenced by the MOU's attached to the application. The intent of the testing activity requiring the experimental license is to provide interoperability for the Public Safety agencies, who work tirelessly for the safety of life and property of the citizens. Homeland Security is one of the primary benefits as a result of this improved interoperability expected through the use of software defined radios.

Cape May Court House respectfully requests that this application be expedited and placed at the top of the queue, due to the aforementioned reasons. Please feel free to contact me, Fred Short, if you have any questions or need clarification of any of the application details.

Respectfully,

T. Fred Short, Consultant for Cape May Court House, Cape May County, NJ.